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coastwatch@gmail.com

From: Chase, Beth
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 9:15 AM
To: Bensinger, Peggy; Boak, Scott; Elwell, Caleb; Jensen, Laura; Martin, Robert; Skakalski, 

Jeffrey; Tierney, Katherine; DEP All Users
Subject: headlines

US EPA 
EPA to Review Cleanups at 14 New England Superfund Sites  this Year 
 
WCSH 
Effort to preserve Cousins River Fields and Marsh hits major milestone 
 
PenBay Pilot 
Maine Dept. of Environmental Protection tells citizens no need for a public hearing on 300-foot Lincolnville pier 
application 
 
Yahoo News 
Additional National Guard members to arrive at area hospitals amid backlog of 46,000 positive COVID-19 tests 
 
Bangor Daily News 
Gas plant at Old Town landfill could heat 10,500 homes, but would require a new pipeline 
 
NewsCenter Maine 
Waters off New England hit record fall temperature in '21 
 
Ellsworth American 
Another solar farm could come to Trenton 
 
WMTW                 
Maine expands wastewater testing for COVID-19 
 
Maine 'eco artist' recognized for creating treasure out of trash 
 
 
Beth Chase (she/her/hers) 
Communications, Education, and Outreach; Office of the Commissioner 
Maine Department of Environmental Protection 
www.maine.gov/dep 
(207) 592-6157 
 


